v.

VI

VIl.

mmo o w >

moow»

HOPE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
January 27, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.
6100 S. Walker Ave., OKC, OK 73139
AGENDA

WELCOME

BOARD MEMBER APPLICATION
Cassandra Negron

MINUTES

A. October 28, 2021 Meeting Minutes

FINANCIAL REPORTS

October 2021 Financial Report

November 2021 Financial Report

FY’21 and FY’'22 Capital Improvement

FY'22 Operating Budget

FY'22 Sole Source Amendment — ETPS —increase $711,425.77
FY'22 Sole Source Amendment — Helping Connections | & 11,
Crisis Continuum of Care — increase $574,210.45

. FY'22 Sole Source Amendment — Recovery Support — Transition

Youth Housing Subsidy — Oklahoma Healthy Transitions — 2
(OHTI-2) — increase $6,675.00

FY'22 Sole Source Amendment — Flex Funds, SQE — MH Adult
& Child (Interpreter Services), Recovery Support — Transition
Youth Housing Subsidy — increase $10,000.00

NEW BUSINESS

416 SW 79" St Purchase, Improvements and Repairs
Sunset Renovations

Modernization of elevator - $100,000.00

IT Plan

Hope Vehicle

CEO SUMMARY

CITIZENS TO BE HEARD

Walter

Walter

Walter

Eric
Eric
Eric
Eric
Jeanette
Jeanette

Jeanette

Jeanette

Jeanette
Jeanette
Jeanette/Heather
Jeanette
Jeanette

Jeanette

Next Board Meeting: Thursday, April 28, 2022 at 5:30pm
Please RSVP (405-510-3757) by noon Wednesday, April 27, 2022

0o ~N O o oW

10

11
12
13
14
15

Approve

Approve

Accept
Accept
Approve
Approve
Approve
Approve

Approve

Approve

Approve
Approve
Approve
Approve
Approve
Info Only



e

Commantysevio, toc Board Member Application

Date: January 24, 2022

Welcome and thank you for your interest in becoming a member of our Board of Directors at HOPE
Community Services, Inc. (HOPE). Volunteering your time for a non-profit community mental health center
can be a very rewarding experience. Every day we make a difference in the lives of so many, and we are
excited to have your valuable expertise in helping us to do this.

We appreciate you taking the time to complete this application and providing important information about

yourself. This application will be reviewed by members of our Senior Management Team, as well as our
current members of our board.

Name: Cassandra Negron

Home Phone: NA Cell Phone:-

Place of Employment: University of Oklahoma

Position: Assistant Director of Academic Advising Work Phone-
Education: BA in Music and Public and Nonprofit Administration; Master’s in Music
Work History (or attach resume): Resume provided

Professional Organizations and Memberships: None

Volunteer Activities (Past or Present): Board Member for Friend to the Norman Library, occasionally volunteer with
Women’s Resource Center/QOKC Pride, Past Big Sister with Big Brother’s Big Sisters

Hobbies or Special Interests: | enjoy board games, gardening, and pets! | also enjoy studying and learning languages.
From a work perspective, | contribute to budgeting meetings, strategic plans, personnel decisions, and event planning.

Special Interest in Mental Health, Addiction, Homelessness, Youth/Elderly Service: | have the most experience with
mental health, addiction, and homelessness through my work with the Women's Resource Center,

How did you learn about HOPE Community Services, Inc. ? Sunny Wenger

Why do you wish to join the Board of Directors? | admire the great work that HOPE Community Services does. When
Sunny Wenger mentioned this opportunity to me, | took time to learn more about the organization and its services.
Being able to support essential community programming (mental health services, case management, psychiatric
rehabilitation, court advocacy, crisis intervention, housing assistance, prison re-entry, opioid treatment, etc.} from your
board would not only provide me with opportunities to impact the larger community, but it would also be a great
learning experience for me. In addition to my interest in supporting organizational programming, I'm also passionate



about supporting staff, who is no doubt working tirelessly to support the community. As a board member, you can
expect me to be engaged, caring, and mission minded.

If you become a member of HOPE’s Board of Directors, you agree that you will be able to provide at least 2-4 hours

every two months in attendance to Board and Committee meetings, and that you do not have any conflict-of-interest in
participating on the Board.

CpN—7

Applicant’s Signature: Date: 01/24/2022

We are excited at the possibility of having you as a Board Member. We will be contacting you shortly at which time you

will meet with our Senior Management where we can share more information about HOPE as well as learn more about
you,

If you should need any additional information, please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your application.

Ashley Brown
Executive Administrative Assistant
405-634-4400



CASSANDRA NEGRON
|

A committed sfudent advocate and community builder whe applies a coaching framework
to promote engagement, inclusivify, and sfudent success

EDUCATION

University of Oklahoma; Norman, OK 2013-20164
M.M. Musicology * M.M, Obaoe Performance

Grand Valley State University; Allendale, MI 2009-2013
B.A. Public and Nonprofit Administration « B.A. Music

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Assistani Director of Academic Advising, University College 2020-current
University of Oklahoma

- Supervises and provides individualized support fo 6 academic advisors

- Created and implemented pre-advising survey, which focuses on a student's holistic
experience at QU

- Organizes and leads inferactive workshops before the semester, focused on
developmental advising, coaching, university/college strategic initiatives, and team
building

- Coordinates fraining for new academic advisors and works with senior advisors on how to
teach topics to new advisors

- Performs é-month and annual evaluations for advising team

- Creates and organizes student/advisor rosters

- Leads advising team meetings and incorporates meet-and greets with key stakeholders

- Delegates and supervises various committee efforts

- Advises and coaches roster of 180-200 first-year students

- Counsels readmitted students and non-traditional students

- Resolves and addresses conflicts from parents/students

- Committee Involvement: Provost’s Advisory Cormmiitee for Academic Advising (PACAA)
Executive Council {2020-2021}, Education Abroad/Adyvising Coalition (2021}, UC Strategic
Planning Committee {2021}, UC Professional Development Commitiee (2020-2021}, multipie
hiring commiftees

- Select Trainings: Leading in a Crisis, Building Emotional Inteligence Part 1 and Part 2,
Leading with Emotional Infeligence, How to Build a Culture of Trust, Keep It Legat: Manager
and Supervisor Training

Academic Counselor, University College 2018-2020
University of Oklahoma

- Initiated and spearheaded the development of UC's virtual drop-in advising

- Trained staff and practicum students on advising processes, curriculum, and technology
use {Zoorm, iAdvise, Adobe, Banner, etc))

- Coordinated International Student Orientation and pariners with International Student
Admissions on educational webinars while advocating for the interests of international
students

- Provided holistic academic advising and coaching to approximately 280 students, which
is focused on godal setting, university policies, and individualized needs

- Communicated with and managed concerns of students' guardians while maintaining
FERPA regulations

- Consulted with the New Sooner Orientation planning committee and provided essential
support when NSC moved to a vidual platform



- Redesigned the UC newsletter and generated varicus listservs and standardized e-mails
for UC Advising

- Provides leadership fraining and support for the UC Student Leadership Board

- Facilifated book clubs over "Race and the University” and “Wait, What2"

- Presented “From Theory to Practice" with colleague at OACADA

- Committee Involvement: PACAA Executive Council [2019-2020}, UC Professional
Development Committee {2020-cumrent), UC Advising Philosophy Committee (2018-2019),
PACAA “Real Conversations” Committee (2018-2019), PACAA Professional Development
Committee (2018-2019}, Staff Senate Awards Ceremony Commiitee (2018-2019), Staff
Senate Awards Selection Committee (2019), UC Pace Awards Selection Committee (2019}
- Select Trdinings: EGBTQ Ally 2.0, LGBTQ Ally 1.0, Academic Life Coach Cerfification
Healthy Conflict Part 1 and 2, Employee Engagement, Leading a Blended Time, Helping
Your Employees Manage Workplace Stress, Minimizing Bias in the Workplace

Unlearning Series (Transnegativity, Racism, Classism, Ableism, Sexism), Mental Health First Aid
Ceriification

Adjunct Professor, University College

University of Oklahoma

- Instructs UCOL 1002: First-Year Foundations {an orientation to college course) and UCOL
2002: Strategies to Success {a course for students on academic probation)

- Utilizes active learning strategies in the classroom

- Mentors and fosters growth of Peer Teaching Assistants

- Develops curiculum by assessing stfudent needs and soliciting feedback from PTA

Advocale, Rape Crisis Center

Women's Resource Center

- Trained staff and volunteers on cross-cultural communication and crisis intervention
- Represented the WRC at presentations and community resource discussion panels
- Organized collaborative fraining sessions with local community agencies

- Adapted paperwork to be LGBTQ+ friendly

- Advocated for victims of stalking, sexual assault, and domestic violence

- Collaborated with director to organize volunteer training

Adjunct Professor, Division of Fine Arls

Oklahoma Bapfist University

- Created the curiculum for FNAR 2143: Arfs & Ideas, which focused on the intersections of
art, music, gender, politics, religion, culture, technology, and sports

- Prepared weekly lectures to over 70 students

- Designed curiculum, which equipped students with the skills o be successful in their other
coliege courses

Office Assistant and Graduate Assistant, Housing and Food Services
University of Oklahoma

- Bstablished and coordinated a multi-departmental information fair for Move-Iin 2015
- Organized Move-In for $JS students {a specific ESL international student population)

Graduate Assistant, School of Music

University of Oklahoma

- Served as instructor for MUSC 5100: Musicology Graduate Review [, MUSC 5200:
Musicology Graduate Review I, and MUTE 1231: Woodwing Instrument class

COMMUNITY ENGAGMENT

Big Brothers Big Sisters, Big Sister

Women'’s Resource Center, Volunteer Crisis Advocate
Friends of the Norman Library, Board Member

OKC Pride, Volunteer Group Leader

2019- cumrent

2M7-2C018

2013-2014

2015-2016

2013-2016



HOPE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

October 28, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.
6100 S. Walker Ave
Oklahoma City, OK 73139

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Walter Long Jenna Howard Steve Rice
Miguel Troncoso Brittany Riggin Dee Liggens
MEMBERS ABSENT:

Jory Daniel Sunny Wenger Earlene Bieger

STAFF PRESENT:

Jeanette Moore
Heather Helberg
Billy Ray
Shannon Barczak

Stephanie Stuckert
Angela Wernke
Brent VanBerg
Nora Castillo

Phillip Thomson
Lisa Webb
LaSonya Young
Robert Scott

Ashley Brown

GUESTS:
No guests

Walter Long called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m., and welcomed all in attendance.

Mr. Long began by stating the position for Board President is open for voting and asked for any
nominations. Steve Rice nominated Walter Long and made a motion to name Walter Long as Board
President. Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote. Mr. Long stated the
position for Vice President is open and will be until June of 2022. Mr. Long asked for any nominations. Mr.
Long nominated Miguel Troncoso and made a motion to name Mr. Troncoso as Vice President of the
Board. Steve Rice seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote. Mr. Long stated the position
for Secretary is open and asked for nominations. Steve Rice made a motion to nominate Jenna Howard.
Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote. Mr. Long stated the position
to oversee the Finance Committee is open and nominated Steve Rice and made a motion to name him
head of the Finance Committee. Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous
vote. Jeanette Moore stated that she is asking for approval to have a Finance Committee to act on behalf
of the Board in the absence of further meetings until next year. There are many projects upcoming with
building purchasing that will need decisions made. The Finance Committee will be open for one year.
Steve Rice made a motion to accept the Finance Committee. Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion.
Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Walter Long asked the Board to review the minutes from the last meeting and look for any corrections
needed in the August 26, 2021 minutes. Mr. Long made a motion to approve the minutes. Miguel
Troncoso seconded the motion; Motion passed by unanimous vote.



Jeanette Moore gave a brief summary of the FY’21 Fixed Rate Amendment Closeout from the Department
of Mental Health for a total of $1,421,217.78. Ms. Moore presented that there was an error on the ETPS
figures and OHCA agreed and we were refunded $700,000. Walter Long recommended employee
recognition for finding the error. HOPE applied for a grant for the U.R.C for $500,000 and it was awarded.
Steve Rice made a motion to accept the FY’21 Fixed Rate Amendment Closeout amount, the ETPS refund,
and the U.R.C. grant, Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Eric Blakeney presented an updated financial report for June 2021, with total revenue being
$14,013,458.56. He reviewed total expenses as $13,965,484.13, and a net income totaling roughly
$50,000. Our current total cash, total receivables, and other assets is approximately $12,000,000. Our
total net assets and liabilities, with the mortgage being the largest amount, is about $18,500,000. Mr.
Blakeney presented the July, August, and September 2021 financial reports. Our first quarter totaled
roughly $3.5 million in revenue and $2.4 million in total expenses. Walter Long asked the Board for
approval of the June, fuly, August, and September 2021 financial reports. Miguel Troncoso made a motion
to approve the reports. Steve Rice seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Jeanette Moore presented the FY’'22 Fixed Rate Amendment for Child Welfare and TANF with an increase
of $72,500.00. Ms. Moore presented the FY’22 Sole Source Amendment for Overdose Education and
Naloxone Distribution (OEND) PDO and PDO Il with an increase of $15,300.00. She stated that PDO is for
individuals 19 years of age and under, and PDO Il is for individuals aged 20 and above, Ms. Moore
presented the FY’'22 Sole Source Amendment for Medication/Flex — SOS Grant with an increase of
$46,678.56. Ms. Moore presented the FY’22 Sole Source Amendment for Recovery Support — SQE —
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) with an increase of $5,000.00, Ms. Moore
stated this will help Angela Wernke with new training opportunities for our PATH providers. Walter Long
asked for approval of the FY'22 Fixed Rate Amendments and the FY’'22 Sole Source Amendments as
stated. Miguel Troncoso made a motion to approve the Amendments, as stated. Jenna Howard seconded
the motion; motion passed by unanimous vote.

Walter Long and Jeanette Moore presented that it has been difficult for some Board Members to attend
the meetings at 5:00 p.m. and asked to move the meeting time to 5:30 p.m. Miguel Troncoso made a

motion to accept the new meeting time. Dee Liggens seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous
vote.

Ms. Moore presented on the partial demolition of Sunset Apartments and adding a security fence. Units
that were damaged by fire will be demolished and a courtyard will be made in their place. HOPE has
decided that the apartments will only be used for HOPE clients. Ms. Moore stated that some clients have
been upset but we are working on helping them move. Eric Blakeney presented that the security fence
could cost up to $50,000, and that it will be placed on the south side of the complex. The fence shape will
help prevent an individual from crawling over. The fence will help protect the property. It has been noted
that most damage occurring to the property has been from non-clients. Ms. Moore asked for $50,000 plus



or minus $5,000. Steve Rice made a motion to approve the demolition and the security fence. Miguel
Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Ms. Moore asked the Board for permission to sell the HOPE Duplexes. We currently have two programs
that may utilize the duplexes; our court programs and our VA program. It is beginning to cost HOPE more
money to maintain than the property is worth. Steve Rice made a motion to sell the HOPE duplexes.
Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.,

Ms. Moore presented that HOPE has purchased 416 S.W. 79% Street. The building needs very little
renovations. HOPE had the option to lease but it makes more sense to purchase the property. HOPE will
use the same attorney that helped with previous building purchases. She stated that the seller might not
come down on the price. The building is approximately 11,000 square feet. It will hold roughly 40
employees. The renovations would cost roughly $200,000. Miguel made a motion to accept the purchase
and renovations. Jenna Howard seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Stephanie Stuckert presented the DMH Audit Results for FY’2020. HOPE made a 94% and had two
deficiencies. The first being a ding for Consent for Release of Confidential Information (ROI) and the
second being a missed training on co-occurring disorders. HOPE has submitted corrections to these
deficiencies and they have been approved. This year was a difficult audit due to COVID. HOPE will be
recertified with distinction. Jenna Howard made a motion to approve the DMH audit results. Miguel
Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Ms. Moore presented policy revisions in sections 1-5. Walter Long and Steve Rice had some difficulty
reviewing the documents but the documents were reviewed. Steve Rice made a motion to approve all
policy revisions in sections 1-5. Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous
vote.

Eric Blakeney presented the Insurance Renewal, Universal Property and Liability. Our agent has reported
an increase of 5.9% but the increase was not on account of claims. HOPE has added a Cyber Security
policy. The insurance package provides adequate coverage. Jenna Howard made a motion to approve the
insurance renewal. Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Jeanette Moore presented continuing Zoom meetings and following the Open Meeting Act. A decision
needs to be made on using Zoom. The Governor of Oklahoma has ended the State of Emergency so in our
continuance of using Zoom for meetings we have not been following the Open Meeting Act. We will
continue to utilize Zoom and no longer notify the Secretary of State about future Board Meetings. Walter
Long stated that using Zoom is beneficial to our members. Jenna Howard made a motion to approve using
Zoom for future meetings. Miguel Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Ms. Moore presented that she has authorized the purchase of 35 computers/monitors. She apologized to
the Board for not asking approval ahead of time but was in a rush to purchase. These computers will be



used in the new building. Jenna Howard moved the motion to be approved by the Finance Committee.
Steve rice seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote,

Ms. Moore presented to the Board that HOPE has reached its max amount of phone lines. IT did some
bidding for a new system. C.T. will cost about $2,000 more a month than our current system. The upfront
cost will be about $21,000. The new system will accommodate about 321 lines. Mr. Long asked for
approval. Miguel Troncoso made a motion to approve, Jenna Howard seconded the motion. Motion
passed by unanimous vote.

Ashley Brown presented the 2022 Holiday Schedule and the 2022 Board Meeting schedule. There was an
error on the Christmas dates. Steve Rice made a motion to approve the dates, with corrections. Miguel
Troncoso seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

Jeanette Moore gave the CEO report. Ms. Moore presented Board Members with a card and gift card to
show appreciation for their serving HOPE. HOPE has a new community development liaison, Gabby
Palacios, she has been helping HR with job recruitment. On Friday, October 15%, HOPE lost power and
ended business at noon. Power was restored the next day except for the Shields location, causing staff to
use temporary equipment. Powerlines have caused many issues at Shields. Ms. Moore had an article
published in the Norman Transcript. HOPE is needing help with maintenance and has struggled with up
keep, Miguel Troncoso’s team will help provide bids for projects. HOPE’s CCBHC application has been
accepted and HOPE will receive temporary certification. It could take up to a year for full certification. Ms.
Moore thanked Shannon Barczak for writing policy and helping with the certification.

Heather Helberg gave an update on 8125 S. Walker. Renovations have begun. Ms. Helberg presented the
colors that have been picked out. A fagade on the front of the building has been removed. Renovations
will take approximately 8 to 10 months. Watermark Bank will get the loan for the renovations, the rate
will be about 3.5%. HOPE will also bid to Watermark and Simmons Bank for 416 SW 79% Street.

Walter Long made a motion to move into Executive Session. The Executive Session began at 6:42 p.m. and
ended at 6:55 p.m., with Jeanette Moore, Heather Helberg, Walter Long, Steve Rice, Jenna Howard, Dee
Liggins, Miguel Troncoso, and Brittany Riggin present.

No citizens were heard or present.

Walter Long adjourned the meeting at 6:57 p.m.

SUBMITTED:

Miguel Troncoso, Secretary



(e18'22) ¢ {6zL'e0s) ¢ (9z9'916)  § T189'W0B $ fe6eTLy) ¢ BPZ'SOOT S £16'895 S OPL'6E6'T S SIUTT
TEYPIT'S S ISY'6ZT'T  § ODSE'OBET S OSB'ZRO'T  § 0LI'SYE $ 0BZ'9LS S 8.0'9E8'ST YET'TTGET $  TO8'S80'EE
SEEPE ¥8E 486 66T'T 80T'T ST8'0E 000001 LET'LB 660'8L
155°61 24 185'Y EZ0'L 0r6'e L56°€ 000'0% 0S8'Ly 995°LT
1698 S9€'s 6807 Q%9 LE9 055 0000k 6E0'8E 15822
698991 £90'TT ST96Y BrD'EE 1) 3-4aS YETPE 000008 T0S'60€ 8790V
920°0TT 00T'6Z 68897 699°0€ Piy'8T $68°vT 00000z PE8'S8T S6E'B07
159'%2 L 99E'7T LEY'D B6ET ZL'E o00or 818'TT S60%T
GEV'TIL £L6'S8T LE6'FT B6T'0ST SFE9ET £86'0%T 005052 LI8'8T0'7 6E608L'T
¥59'0¥2 982'sE LTV'6E 69°¢Y 01895 8¢9 000°000°T 978'E6 6SEBLT'T
86'T0T SiL'TT EVBTT 2L6'TE 9by'eT 4 7AN 000002 6T'0TT S97'28T
YEL'DLT 59Z'8Z 08861 BEY'TS T'6E DLLTE 000°00¥ 876'595 61491t
0EF'OTT 98022 980'Z% 98072 980'7C 93022 000°05E 96L'80T 2E670T
169'TT ¥6L'T ¥0L'6 SE9°Z 6L8'E 9897 000°09 18207 96675
915"y 9681 0502 045 = = 0008 S9 85/
b4: 124 809'2Z 9T = = = 001's0g : 5
|L'YIEE $ TZR'0SL 5 oye'6I0'T 5 TEL'¢ls $ £65'919 §  LST'90T S BLLCESOT ELT'ELT'6 $ 0075898
TI8T60S 5 ZaL'see $ SSL'E9v $ TESL88'T  § 9LTELY ¢ 8TSTIT  § 1667091 S 088'706'9T $  T9B'B9EVT
& = = S . = 000'D0T (s00'0T) ST
£6L'78F TOF'F0E THb's vLE0S S15 £90'77T 000’002 £89'055°T 6IrYTE
£16'¢L : T8TF DISs'T 9EY'E 98T'E 000'09 LTO'EE LZT'8S
$56°01 1859 e 9TF'6 959°5T = 000°0S 09Z'0ZT BET'6R
04T e 2 2 - 052 000'L SE9°98 9599
666'9T79 GEEFHT LEE'STT 8TE'TCT FLTLTT £S6'LTT 000°00%'T POEFZST SOETOP'T
40T S09°TT 8859 L097HT £05'9 88 006501 OET'9ET LEL'08
: . - = = - GiF'SEE'T - =
705658 OTH'TST LOTY9T 80E'T8T 9/5"B8T T00vLT 000'008'T SIZ'Z88'T 0001907
BT9TER"C § 9Z€'L0T S BEYLPT $ S8T'e/E'T § TITTHT § PEIGIT'T  § 54890 S8S'T8STT $  PSEBEEDT
ZZ0T Ad TZOZ AON 1Z0Z 10 1202 1dog TZOZ 3Ny 1Z0Z AN 10Epng ZZ0Z Ad 1en1dY TZ0Z Ad 1eN12Y 0Z0Z Ad
g v £ z T
QLA 2202 Ad

yauow Ag 7Z0Z Ad - 323png 220Z Ad

*au| ‘seouBs Alunwwod 3doH

awozu| 13N
sastadig [ejoL

snoaue[PIs|IA

safieyd soueuld g 1504a)u]

JUBWINIDBY - Buisiaapy - Bupayiein

uggjea04U] JuaLuadeue]y)

UCHRHURWIWLGD 230

uoeuodsuel|

{s81[<ldng g $212|14M JUY) 2IULISISSY JUBID

QMU UOlIEI(PAA

uoneaidag

Jleday @ SauRUUIEIA SaIHIE4

asuelnsu| Ap[iger] 7§ |BRJBLWOD

npny 1§ Sugunoy

asuadx3 |e8a

(say)ddng 3 uswdinb3) asuadx3 24N - JHEDD

{s1jeuag g Auejes) asuadx] Butpels
SASNIADYI

anuanay el

SI955E JO 2[BS U0 UIRD
SUONIRUO(] F AWIOOU[ IBYID
3Wo3U| 3saJ4au]
awoou| jejuay
alloau| JPeIIuo)
sjuelsy wetdoad Sua Alunwiwo)
5354 80JA3S
21UYD YIESH [BIOlARYSY AHUNLILICT pRIMS)
PIEARa - ¥2OH
(5d13 544 55) SYSHING
INNINIY



170 U paseqomg
170% 1udy paserdwo))

Z207 Awnuef pareisu]
AmAyap 107 Suptes - jueis £q PapLA0id 0O00STS

7207 Aeauel paejdmoy)
[ 70T 1220 pare[dmoyy
TTOZ ATenwef - UOI[IU [§ 10F YI6L MS 9T PAseyomd

TFION

1oBpng [eydeD gZ0Z-LZ0Z-AdWul ‘$301BS AUNWIWCD TdOH - 8ANCIBUOWUSYEIQIASIBSM:D

o000y 3

000°0€T §

000°SET §

o

F

000sT 8
000z §

000°501
SISG0 pADULST 000°52

&5 55

000°s1
000°0F
000°08

-]

SIRGT PTG

pun ] yuswasoaduy feyde) 1707-A1

186png feydes-pasodoid
“ouy 'seoiaeg AUnwwoD) 3d0H

(pasn) S[31YaA 20UBHAUTLW-Z ASBYDIN]
7 "3pid spiews-siedal eoeyj00y

wRNSAS oY J
{(snq JaFusssed-| xg) sasng MaN

T# BuIp[Img SPIAIS 12 AQQO] 2In39g
Jem S 0019 T8 Mo-PImg i
soedg 9o1f1(y U0y

MO0T

NNITIN

HOIH

PATT ATsed



10Bpng [endes Zz20Z-120Z-A4WUl ‘S82IASS AHUNLILOD FOH - SAUCBUVUSYEIQIaSIES D

£86°SI8 § [eao) nwwascadwy repde)

000°LL §
elorg simng sisas pAIST 00009 $ sTUIP[Mg AA0SY 9 SSOU[AM - SpRoqaseq 3 Funiooyy soefdoy
joaford amng 503 poInmysE oop‘s $ splams - Swidedsspue]
alorg ammng SO0 pRABMNST 000%CT  § IoMep - Budeospue] MO1
000°1CS §
1aford sming 51500 pABINIST 00091 § WNSAT YINH Mau 10 ApmE Mol JIoM DHLEID
7207 Amenuef pajjesuy X 0007501 § waysAg 2uoy
19001y 2amng $1500 paImIAyST 000°00F  $ (3I3[eAn S STI8 PUSq 1Ing) uoloatoxd ojaiyea 10} uieq sig WNIGAN
£86°LIT §
reforg aamng 51503 paipulisg 000°0T IY[eM S STIR -- Spieoy Mews-g
1a0fo14 axmnyg I AT, opo'oz  § {proy - Surpyng - oduerlug} WEL MS 9T - 9Feudis
190forg 2imng sje03 pABIGIST 00091 § JoN[eA § 0019 - SuRyIr Jonapyg
ssa101g uf s1500 pajrialysy 0o0°s § sonsedord [[os pue saxadnp g sieaouay
135l014 21Ny 1500 papiapsg 000°S g XX Jusurredy
1ofo1d armng SIS60 panmitiSg 000's § XX Jaunredyy
s501801 UL s1s00 parvnsy 9638°C g L7 maunredy
$5a1301 Jd Ul {500 PIBUIISH T6L's g +T ED_.Ehmm<
ssaxfoxg uf iS00 PATITST grs's $ 1 WuatLEdy
ssardord uf SIS0 PALUIST Loly $ 0F Wdwpredy
TSHURTIAEAE JPSUNS JO U0NRACUIY
ZZT0E Areniqay IoF pajnpaydsg §1560 PRONUST 000°C $ Spunelg 19suUng 10§ LN 3PISING
TTOT AFenIqa,] 10] Pa[npayos 7200 potnties) 000°€ $ jesung 10y pog
0T AIETUGa] o] paInpstpRs $1500 poiotitsy 0000 $ JOSURS JOF 20UaJ ALMI3S
Zz0z Arenuer pajerdwory X 000ty § JUADIEQY S0J59q8Y
7207 LAenuep pajepduio) X [ 211y Jo3E Buip[ing JounIede 19STME JO UONLOWSJ HHIH
90N PEEIeS ST P

19bpng |ejiden-pesedoid
U] ‘seoiAIeg AHUNWWoD J40OH



. okLAHOMA

\/

’ % Mental Health &
4’." Substance Abuse

Carrie Slation-Hodges | Commissioner

SERVICES WITHIN REACH

TJo: Jeanette Moore, Executive Director
HOPE Community Services, Inc.

Re: FY22 Sole Source Amendment
PO # 4529063686

Date: December 1, 2021

Kevin Stitt | Governor

The Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services amends
your FY22 contract by a total of $711,425.77.

System (ETPS)

Federal SOwW FY22 Total
Contract Line Contract | Funding | hitp://vww.odmhsas.or | Amendment Contract
(Name of Service) Source (CFDA#) ofarc.him Amount Amount
Enhanced Tier Payment nfa nfa Non-Categorical SOW $711,425.77 $5,849,001.77

The changes to your contract are as follows:

Section IV (Compensation), subsection A for a total of $711,425.77 with appropriate

adjustments to the applicable sections.

This amendment should be made a part of your contract.

Please indicate your acceptance of these conditions by your approval at your earliest

convenience,

Thank you,

LaToya Mitchell
LaToya Mitchell, CPO

Contract Officer ]

FY22 Contract Amendment

eCRW 15949
Page 1



I,
RS

‘ N

OKLAHOMA

Mental Health &
Substance Abuse

Carrie SIatton—Hodges | Commissioner

To:

Re:

SERVICES

Jeanette Moore, Executive Director
HOPE Community Services, Inc.

FY22 Sole Source Amendment

PO # 4529063686

Date: December 20, 2021

WITHIN REACH

Kevin Stitt | Governor

The Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services amends
your FY22 contract by a total of 574,210.45.

Confract Line
{Name of Service)

Contract
Source

Federal
Funding
{CFDA#)

SOW

hitp:/fmwww.odmhsas.or
gfarc.him

Amendment
Amount

FY22 Total
Contract
Amount

Helping Connections
Program - COVID-19
Emergency Grant -
Helping Connections Il -
Federal (July-May)

n/a

936650000

same

$42,122.00

$84,244 .00

Helping Connections
Prograrm - COVID-19
Emergency Grant -
Helping Connections | -
Federal (July-Aug 21)

n/a

936650000

same

$32,088.45

$70,480.45

Crisis Continuum of
Care - Urgent Care -
OKC - State

nfa

nfa

Non-Categorical SOW

$500,000.00

$500,000.00

The changes to your contract are as follows:

Section IV (Compensation), subsection A for a total of 574,210.45 with appropriate

adjustments to the applicable sections.

This amendment should be made a part of your contract.

Please indicate your acceptance of these conditions by your approval at your earliest

convenience.

Thank you,

LaToya Mitchell
LaToya Mitchell, CPO

Contract Officer Il

FY22 Contract Amendment
eCRW 15984, 15974

Page 1



6. oKLAHOMA

’ﬂ(‘ Mental Health & SERVICES WITHIN REACH

Substance Abuse

Carrie Slatton—Hodges | Commissioner Kevin Stitt | Governor

To: Jeanette Moore, Executive Director
HOPE Community Services, Inc.

Re: FY22 Sole Source Amendment
PO # 4529063664

Date: January 6, 2022

The Oklahoma Departiment of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services amends
your FY22 contract by a total of $6,675.00.

Federal sow FY22 Total
Confract Line Funding http:/fwww.odmhsa | Amendment Contract
{Name of Service) {CFDA#) s.orgfarc.htm Amount Amount
Recovery Support - Transition Youth 932430000 Recovery Support $25,000,00 $25,000.00
Housing Subsidy - Oklahoma Healthy Services
Transitions Initiative - 2 (OHTI-2) -
Federal
Engaging Adversity, Surviving Trauma 932430000 Same ($18,325.00) $54,975.00
in OKC (EAST OKC) - NCTSI CAT-lli -
Federal

The changes to your contract are as follows:

Section IV (Compensation), subsection A for a total of $6,675.00 with appropriate
adjustments to the applicable sections.

This amendment should be made a part of your contract.

Please indicate your acceptance of these conditions by your approval at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you,

Hsiu-Ting Cheng
Hsiu-Ting Cheng
Director of Treaiment Contracts

FY22 Contract Amendment
eCRW 15598, 16002
Page 1



M. okLAHOMA
a t4 Mental Health &
é“ Substance Abuse

- ee eSS

Carrie Slation-Hodges | Commissioner

To: Jeanette Moore, Executive Director

SERVICES WITHIN REACH

HOPE Community Services, Inc.

Re: FY22 Sole Source Amendment

PO # 4529063664

Date: January 25, 2022

Kevin Stitt | Governor

The Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services amends

your FY22 contract by a total of $10,000.00.

Federal sSOwW FY22 Total
Contract Line Funding http://www.odmhsa | Amendment Contract
{Name of Service) (CFDA##) s.org/arc.him Amount Amount
Flex Funds - State n/a Recovery Support ($8,000.00) $72,765.00
Services
SQE - MH Adult & Child {Interpreter n/a Same $8,000.00 $13,000.00
Services) - Staie
Recovery Support - Transition Youth nfa Recovery Support $10,000.00 $160,000.00
Housing Subsidy-State Services

The changes to your contract are as follows:

Section IV (Compensation), subsection A for a total of $10,000.00 with appropriate
adjustments to the applicable sections.

This amendment should be made a part of your contract.

Please indicate your acceptance of these conditions by your approval at your earliest

convenience.

Thank you,

LaToya Mitchell
LaToya Mitchell, CPO
Contracts Officer il

FY22 Contract Amendment

eCRW 16020, 16015

Page 1




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

TO OWNER:
HOPE Community Services
€100 South Walker Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73139
FROM CONTRACTOR:
Anderson & House, Inc.
1627 West Main Streel
Oklahonsa City, OK 73106
CONTRACT FOR: HOPE 416 Renovation

PROJECT:

HOPE 416 Renovaticn
416 §W 79th Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73139
VEA ARCHITECT:

N/A
NFA
NIA

Vo

Ald DOCUMENT G702 Page 1 of 4 Pages
Application Number 1 Distribution 1o0:
OWNER
ARCHITECT
PERIOD TO: 014531722 CONTRACTGR
Contractor Project # 21-0043
PROJECTE NO: /A

CONTRACT DATE: /A

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection wilh the Contracl.

Continualion $heet, A1A Document G703, is atiached.

ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM
el change by Change Qrders
. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line | + 2}
. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TG
DATE  {Cotumn G on G
RETAINAGE
ES % of Completed Work 5
(Column D+ Gon G703)
b. % of Stared Material 3
TColurmn F on G703}
Tatal Retainage {Lines 5a + 5bor
Tatal in Column [ of G703)
TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE
{Linc 4 Less Line 8 Total)
LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR
PAYMENT {Line 6 from prioy Certificate)
CURRENT PA¥YMENT DUE
. BALANCE TO FINISH. INCLUDING RETAINAGE
{Line 3 less Line 6}

N

i

=

~

g

5 274.259.00
] 17,091.00
b3 241,350.00
3 €7.690.00
3 0.00
3 67.690.00
& 0.00
b 672,690.00
5 223.660.00

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
Total changes approved
in previcus months by Owner 30.00 $0.00
‘Toral approved this Month $17,091.00 $6.00
TOTALS $17,091.00 $0.00
NE'F CHANGES by Change Qrder $17.091.00

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the hest of the Contractor's knewdedge,
intormation and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all arounts have been paid by
the Contractor for Work lor which previous Cerlificaies for Payment were issved and
paymeits received fTum the Owner, and that cumrent payment shown herein is now due.

Andm‘sﬂn&. fduse, lnc 2
.l
[;:f 25 2T G

Date:

CONTRACT OR:

|guci r m.nsu
State oft mma . Counry of Oklahema.
Subscribed End vnm bctun: e this (;2 D dayal \:, Y Ealgtr

gu=34#
Notary Public: o Pl A L
My Commm‘;lcm expir (,} Ea:}_ & <0
9—3 > m
] =
g L
In accordance with the Cantract Documents, based on onesite observations and the duta y E' g.
comprising the applicaiion, the Architect certifies ta the Owner that to the best of the po EE 3
Architect's knowledge. information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 2 B
the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Dacuments, and the Contraclar 9 = g
it

iy entitled to payment af the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

AMOUNTCERTIFIED . .. . . .. %

[Atiact explanaiion if amonnl certified differs from the amownt applied. initial all figures on this
Application and onrhe Continuntion Sheet that are chargad 1o conform itk ihe amennt cortiffed,)
ARCHITECT:

By: Daic
“This Certificate 1 nol negulidhle ‘The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to Lthe
Contractor named herein. 1 it and are wilhout

of
prejudice 10 any rights of' the Owner or Comiractor under this Contract.

Als, DOCUMENT 702 - ARPLICATION AND CERTIFIGATION FOR PAYMENT - 1992 EEXTION - AtAD - £1882
Users may obtain validation of this documant by requesting a compieted AlA Document D401 - Certiflcatian of Document's Authenticity from the Licenses.

THE AMERICAN INETITUUTE OF ARCHITESTS, 1725 NEW YORK AVE.. NW.. WASHINGTON. 0C 20005-5282



CONTINUATION SHEET

AI4 DOCUMENT G703 PAGE 2 OF 4 PAGES
AIA Decument G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, coniaining APPLICATION NO: 1
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 25-Jan-22
In tabukations helow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar, PERIOD T(: 31-Jan-22
Use Column 1 on Contracts whers variable retainage for linz items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: N/A
A B C D E F G H 1
TIEM DESCRETION OF WORK SCHEDULED womﬂ‘ﬁw MATEIUALS TOIAL i BALANCE | RETAINAGE
NO. VALUE | FROMPREVIOUS | THISPERICD |  PRESENTLY COMPLETED {G+C) TOFINISH | (IF VARIABLE
APFLICATION STORED AND STORED C-&® RATE)
[HOPE 416 SW 791t St D+E) {MOTIN TODATE
D-OR £) {DE+F)
Original Budget Numbers
1 |Roofing Repairs & Gutters 38,567.00 36.00 ¢.00% $8,567.00
2|Paving Repairs $58,700.00 $0.00 0.00% $38,700.00
3|Painting $36,000.00 $0.00 0.00% £26,600.00
4|Fleoring $97,050.00 $57,704.00 $57,704.00 59.46% $19,346.00
5| Access Controls $15,000.00 $0.00 0.00%) $15,000.00
6| Framing/DrywalifAcousticz] Ceilings $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00%| $25,000.00
7{General Conditions $16,000,00 50.00 0.00%| $16,000.00
BIALH OHE&P (%) §17,942.00 £4,100.00 $4,100.00 22.85% $13,842.00
Sub-Tatal: $274,25%9.60
Building Inspections & Repairs
9|Survey - Gotden Land Surveying 32.100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.09 100.00%
10[Phase 1 - ROCA Enginezring $2,500.00 £2,500.00 $2,500.00 100.00%
11|Termite - Mco Tenmite $250.00 $£250.0¢ §250.00 100.00%
12 {Roofing - Advantage Roofing $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 100.00%
13|HVAC & Plumbing - Metropolitan $285.00 $285.00 £285.00 100.00%|
14|Eleetrical - Osbone $141.00 $141.00 314000 100.06%
15{Mold Abatement $3,180.00 £0.0¢ 0.00% $3,120.00
16Mechanical Repairs $4,620.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,620.00
17 |Electrical Repairs $2,547.00 $0.00 G.00% $2,547.00
18| A&l OH&F (7%) $1,118.00 $260.00 $260.00 23.26% $858.00
Sub-Total: $17,091.00
GRAND TOTALS $201,350.00 $0.00 $57,690.00 $0.00 $67.690.00 23.23% $223,660.00

Usars may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed ALA Document D401 - Gertification of Document’s Authenticity




3916 S High Ave
MYARIGIFAD Oklzhoma City. 0K 73129

n D U n N T n G E 1(:%0(4@;]5) 505-8232 F (406) 604—3::;
RDOFING i meyarpin * www.advantsgeol

Commercially Endorsed » 0K CIB #80001312

Anderson & House Inc.

$2.475.00

We propose hersby to furmish material and labor-complete in
accardance with all befow specifiestions, for the sum of ©

416 SW 79th Street

Okiahoma City, 0k 73139

(405)232-1183 Proposal Date Claim # Insurancs
mtroncoso@ahinc.com Oct 20' 2021 o -

This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 7 days.
Ml Cradit/Debit Card payments are subject to a 3% convenience fee. This fes is waived for ACH and Check paymenits.

Proposal Work To Be Completed

- Install 309LF 5" seamless putters and 120LF of 2¢3 downspouts on the entrances enly.

- UPGRAGE TO B"ssamless guttars & 3x4 downspouts ADD: $825.00

Additional Specifications
We will protect the landscaping and the environment around your home or business.

This contract consists of this page and reverse side of this page and shall be cansidered the entire contract by bath parties. Payment to be made as fallows: In full upon completion andfor
insurance settlement within 30 days. All discounted contracts must be paid in full within 45 deys of completion or discount will be vaid. Services or materials not exprassly marked on this
gantract are not part of the work to be performad. Written ehange orders will ba considered an addendum to this contract. No warranty exists until contract is paid in full.

Acceptance Of Proposal
The above priges, specifications and conditions ara satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

Yau are authorized to perform tha work as specified. Payment will be mads as outlined shove. Vl Ct or Maya
m ; ; Owner { Prasidant
Date: Signature: victor@ryarpro - (405) 479-2806

“t's our mission fo positively impact your life with our services and talents."



3916 S High Ave
MYARGIRAD Okiahoma City, 0K 73129

n D U n NT n G E o. (405) 505-8232 F {405) 604-6875
n D D F I N G info@myarpro » wwwadvantagaoknst

Commerciglly Endorsad = 0K CIB #80001312

Anderson & House Inc.

General Cantractor - Andersan & House nc. SB.092.31

Wz propose hereby to fumish material and lzbor-complete in
accordance with all below specifications, for the sum of :

416 SW 73th Street

Oklahoma City, Ok 73139

(405)232_1193 Proposal Date Tlaim # Insurance
mtroncoso@ahinc.com oct 20' 202‘] o &

This proposal may be withdrawn If net accepted within 7 days.
All Credit/Debit Card payments are subject to a 3% convenience fee. This fee is waivad for ACH and Check payments.

Pr0posal Work To Be Completed

- Install 562LF 5" seamless gutters and 210LF of 2x3 downspouts on the entrances and sround the entire building.

- UPGRADE TO 6"seamless guttars & 3x4 downspouts ADD: $1,523.08

Additional Specifications

This contract consists of this page and reverse side of this page and shall be considered the entire cantract by both parties. Payment to be made as follows: In full upon completion and/er
insurance settiement within 30 days. All discounted contracts must be paid in full within 45 days of cormpletion or discount will be void. Services or materials not exprassly marked on this
contract ara not part of the work to be performad. Written changs orders will be considered an addendum to this contract. No warranty exists until contract is paid in full

Acceptance Of Proposal
The shove prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hareby aceepted.

You are autharized to parform the work as specified. Payment will ba made as outlined above, Victor Maya
. a . Bwner / Prasident
Date: Signature : victor@mvyarpro - {405) 479-2806

*ft's our mission to positively impact your life with our services and talents.”



Ashlex M. Brown

From: Walter Long <ouwalter@cox.net>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Stephen Rice

Ce: Jeanette L. Moore; Miguel Troncoso (mtroncoso@ahinc.net); Ashley M. Brown
Subject: Re: 416 SW 74th St Building - Misc. Repairs/Improvements

Jeanette, please move forward with the repairs ASAP afier closing. Walter

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2021, at 8:32 AM, Stephen Rice <smricecpa@hotmail.com> wrote:

I think you should proceed with the repairs as quickly as possible.

Get Outlook for 105

From: Jeanette L. Moore <jimoore@hopecsi.org>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 8:29:28 AM

To: Migue! Troncoso {mtroncoso@ahinc.net) <mtroncoso@ahinc.net>; smricecpa@hotmail.com
<smricecpa@hotmail.com>; Walter Long <ouwalter@cox.net>

Cc: Ashley M. Brown <ambrown@hopecsi.org>

Subject: FW: 416 SW 74th St Building - Misc. Repairs/Improvements

Hello Finance Committee,

Below please see a statement for the repairs 416 SW 79th will need prior to moving in.
I would like to have permission to get it started as soon as we close on the building.

We are out of office space so we will want to start quickly.
Thank you,

Jeanette

Jeanette Moore, LCSW

Chief Executive Officer

HOPE Community Services, Inc.
6100 S. Walker

OKC, OK 73139

510-3770

A member of the Alliance of Mental Health Providers of Oklahoma

Mission Statement: To be a progressive leader in the community providing innovative and supportive
mental health and addiction programs that are responsive, efficient, and effective in delivering trauma and

1



recovery focused services that improve the quality of life for children, families, and adults in our
community.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 77 2510-2521 and is
legally privileged. This information is confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail at

mngudgel@hopecsi.org or by telephone at (405) 510-3839, and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments without reading them or saving them to disk.

This information has been disclosed to you from records protected by federal confidentiality rules (42 cfr
part 2). The federal rules prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this information unless
further disclosure is expressly permitted by the written consent of the person to whom it pertains or as
otherwise permitted by the (42 cfr part 2). A general authorization for the release of medical or other
information is not sufficient for this purpose. This disclosure may be modified to include state law
provisions if those provisions are not contradictory.

-----Original Message-----

From: Miguel Troncoso [mailto:mtroncoso@ahinc.net]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Jeanette L. Moore <jlmoore(@hopecsi.org>

Subject: FW: 416 SW 74th St Building - Misc. Repairs/Improvements

Roofing Repairs & Add Gutters: $8,567.00 Paving Repairs: $58,700.00 Painting Interior & Exterior:
$36,000.00

Flooring: §97,050.00
Access Controls: $15,000.00 Budget?

Framing/Drywall/Acoustical Changes: $25,000.00 General Conditions: $16,000.00
OH&P: $17,942.00

Total: $274,259.00

Let me know your thoughts on these budget numbers.

Miguel A. Troncoso
1627 W. Main Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73106
Phone
405.232.1188

fax
405.232.3061

Website | About Us | Testimonials | Location | Contact Us
Confidentiality Note: This email may contain confidential and/or private information. If you received this
email in error please delete and notify sender.

From: Miguel Troncoso

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 3:05 PM

To: Eric Blakeney <erblakeney@hopecsi.org™>

Subject: 416 SW 74th St Building - Misc. Repairs/Improvements

2



Eric, see attached as discussed. Let me know if you have any questions.
Have a good weekend.

Thanks,

Miguel A. Troncoso

1627 W, Main Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73106
Phone

405.232.1188

fax
405.232.3061

Website | About Us | Testimonials | Location | Contact Us

Confidentiality Note: This email may contain confidential and/or private information. If you received this
email in error please delete and notify sender.

From: noreply@okcopiersolutions.com <scanner3(@okcopiersolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Miguel Troncoso <mtroncoso@ahinc.net>
Subject: Scanned image from Anderson & House, Inc.

Reply to: noreply@okcopiersolutions.com <noreply@okcopiersolutions.com> Device Name: Anderson
& House, Inc.

Device Model: MX-4 140N
Locaticn: Not Set

File Format: PDF (Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or
trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/




SUNSET APARTMENT MAKE-OVERS

APT20 625SQFT 1BEDROOM $4,747.00

- Remove carpet in all rooms and replace with
laminate flooring.

- Paint all walls, doors, trim, and kitchen cabinets.

- Replace all window blinds.

- Replace all wall outlet covers.

- Replace ceiling lights and ceiling fans as needed.

- Clean entire apartment after all work is complete.

APT21 625SQFT 1BEDROOM $3,548.00

Paint all walls, doors, trim, and kitchen cabinets.
Replace all window blinds.

Replace all wall outlet covers.

Replace ceiling lights and ceiling fans as needed.
Clean entire apartment after all work is complete.

APT 24 625SQFT_1 BEDROOM $5,792.00

- Remove all debris from inside apartment.
- Remove carpet in all rooms and replace with
laminate flooring.



- Paint all walls, doors, trim, and kitchen cabinets.

- Replace doors as necessary.

- Replace windows (windows are broken).

- Replace all window blinds.

- Replace all wall outlet covers.

- Replace ceiling lights and ceiling fans as needed.

- Clean entire apartment after all work is completed.

APT27 840SQFT 2 BEDROOM $5,896.00

- Remove all carpet and replace with laminate
flooring.

- Remove kitchen vinyl tile and replace with ceramic
tile.

- Paint all walls, doors, trim, and kitchen cabinets.

- Replace all window blinds.

- Replace all wall outlet covers.

- Clean entire apartment after all work is completed.

This punch list may not address all items that need
fixing, repaired, or replaced. Please prepare a bid for
each apartment, or if it’s easier, for the entire project. If
you come across any additional items that need to be



added to the bid, as work progresses, please let me
know before work is completed.

Any entrance doors that need replaced will need to be
steel. All interior doors can be wood.

All paint colors will be white with a durable finish.

Laminate flooring can be a darker color, browns if
possible.

Contact me with any questions : Garth Giles 405-201-
5314. Thank you.

Grand Total $19,983.00




From: Walter Long [mailto:ouwalter@cox.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 11:45 AM

To: Stephen Rice <smricecpa@hotmail.com>

Cc: Jeanette L. Moore <jimoore@hopecsi.org>; Miguel Troncoso {(mtroncoso@ahinc.net) <mtroncoso@ahinc.net>
Subject: Re: HOPE Sunset Apartments Renovations 20, 21, 24, & 27

Jeanette,
Please proceed with the renovations.
Sent from my iPhone

From: Stephen Rice [mailto:smricecpa@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Jeanette L. Moore <jlmoore@hopecsi.org>; Miguel Troncoso (mtroncoso@ahinc.net) <mtroncoso @ahinc.net>;
Walter Long <cuwalier@ cox.net>; Stephen Rice <smricecpa@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: HOPE Sunset Apartments Renovations 20, 21, 24, & 27

| think you should proceed with the renovations.

From: Jeanette L. Moore [mailto:jimocre@hopecsi.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Miguel Troncoso (mtroncoso@ahinc.net); Walter Long: smricecpa@hotmail.com
Subject: FW: HOPE Sunset Apartments Renovations 20, 21, 24, & 27

Hello Financial Commiitiee,

While each of these are under my 15,000 limit, the whole is above.
l would like permission to start the renovation of these 4 apariments at Sunset.
These are apartments that we will have individuals who are part of our program reside in.

Thank you for your consideration

Jeanette

feanette Mooe, LOSW

Chief Executive Officer

HOPE Community Services, Inc.
6100 S. Walker

OKC, OK 73139

510-3770

hape

FERVICES

A member of the Alliance of Mental Health Providers of Oklahoma




ALLIANCE

Hental Heaith Providers
of Criahoma

Mission Statement: 1o be s progressive leader in the community providing innovative and
supportive mental health and addiction programs that are responsive, efficient, and effective in delivering

trauma and recovery focused services that improve the quality of life for children, families, and adults in our
community.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 72 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. This information is confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail at mngudgel@hopecsi.org or by telephone at

(405) 510-3839, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them
to disk.

This information has been disclosed to you from records protected by federal confidentiality rules (42 cfr part
2). The federal rules prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this information unless further
disclosure is expressly permitted by the written consent of the person to whom it pertains or as otherwise
permitted by the (42 cfr part 2). A general authorization for the release of medical or other information is not

sufficient for this purpose. This disclosure may be modified to include state law provisions if those provisions
are not contradictory.

From: Miguel Troncoso [mailto:mtroncoso@ahinc.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 9:02 AM

To: Jeanette L. Moore <jlmoore @hopecsi.org>

Cc: Heather G. Helberg <hghelberg@hopecsi.org>; Garth Giles <ggiles@hopecsi.org>
Subject: HOPE Sunset Apartments Renovations 20, 21, 24, & 27

Good Morning,

See attached. Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else from us.
Thanks,

Miguel Troncoso

1627 W. Main Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73108

Phone 405.232.1188

Website | About Us | Testimonials | Location | Contact Us
Confidentiality Note: This email may contain confidential and/or private information. If you received this email in error please delete and notify sender,




HOPE Technology Road Map 2022
Current HOT need items

Shields outage:

During the large outage we suffered multiple pieces of hardware were damaged.

This appears to have been caused from a surge to the accounting building that traveled to the
main front office.

This destroyed the NSA 3650 Firewall as well as a 48 port POE Switch.

This also damaged a couple of ports on another 48 port POE Switch.

Currently the backup 48port POE switch is in place leaving no backup units. Also, the firewall
running that site is a HunterCare HQ backup firewall.

For that site we need to replace both of those units:

Firewall: NSA 2700 $7900 Est Market based on end of year pricing

AV license: $1200 Est Market based on end of year pricing

Switch: Aruba/Dell POE: $3000 Est Market based on end of year pricing

Total: $12,100 {The one damaged unit is operational, but we should think about replacing it)

Walker:

Full WIFI upgrade, the current system is legacy from Corey Kitchen before we came in and is
starting to show signs of failure.

Aruba Upgrade:

2 Switches

36 new Access points

Cabling for AP’s

Total: 568,000

416 SW 79t

We currently have the IP phones and Workstation PCs in warehouse to handle 45 workstations
at that site.

With that in mind, we are lacking network switches, Firewall, Servers, WIFl access paoints,
internet, cabling and controlled IT area.

Due to the pandemic and logistics on pretty much anything having to do with business
electronics, there is no reasonable way to bring in the gear in time to open this site. After talks
with suppliers, most business class gear is sitting at 6-8 months for Access points and server
setups per my vendors and that is fluid based on needs.

Right now, | have enough backup gear onsite that | can furnish the switches, server, rack, and
access points to get SW 79" up and running. This will allow that site to meet a reasonable start
date.

Loaded Server rack and 3 WIFI access points: $32,000 (20k less than current)
USI Labor and wire: 548,000
Total: $80,000



Getting back on track

Workstation replacements:

Pre-Pandemic we were doing 5 per month to keep a slow influx of new units to replace older
ones about to fail. Also, we had the flood incident and have some units that will have a shorter
life than normal due to that even. Talking with HP and Dell vendors, their ability to reliably get 5
per month is just not feasible anymore. My thought and theirs is to just do a quarterly purchase
of 20units and deal with the pricing at the time. To keep things in line, | would start the new
order 3mo after the reception of the previous order. This would basically give us a month or
two lag to bring in better priced units instead of whatever we can get our hands on.

20 work stations quarterly: $26,000 Est based on Market price as of this month

8125 Walker:

This site is coming up, and after the discovery of delivery times, | have requested in bids for
gear from vendors. If the goal is going to have an open date of August or September, we need
to budget and order gear for this site in the next month. Some things will come in early, and we
can warehouse that till the site is ready.

| have set dates with vendors to go over needs and will update as soon as | get pricing back.
From the HOPE leadership side, if we can setup a follow up meeting that will solidify what we
think the opening needs are and a small bandwidth of what we think growth will be.

Personnel count, CCTV design for physical site and especially for the controlled patient area.
What gear and workstations if any we will be bringing from Shields or Walker, and what we
think we will need to purchase. | would like to be part of the CCTV design; | have setup Multiple
URC’s and a GRC and would like to avoid a vendor not handling this properly.

Data Analytics’ and QCl 9 measures:

Currently | am working with my team and developing out methodology and dashboarding to
create the measure in an accessible way. This will be a busines tool that will allow these
measures and concepts to be communicated and actioned on in a way that meets current
needs and presents it in the most appropriate manner. | need a HOPE resource that is the most
familiar with Think Health, and how HOPE staff use it. | think that over the course of the next
couple months | would need 10hrs total spread across a month or two, so maybe an hour a
week here and there. From there [ will be able to report back what we are seeing, what we
need to start recording and any metrics that might need to be coached to staff for collection.

In conclusion, upgrading the WIFI at all sites, standing up SW79th, opening 8125 and putting
together the dashboards for the QCl measures; will be the major effort for this year. The
benefits will be felt in terms of client outcomes, business decision toolsets, and overall
improvement/advancement in HOPE’s ability to provide better client care with expanded
resources that benefit the community and HOPE.



